



PAOLO CATTANEO

✉ paolo.cattaneo92@gmail.com

☎ +39 340 483 4985

📍 Binasco (Milan – Italy)

BIO

I am a passionate Software Engineer, devoted to Software Design & Development.

I have a specific interest in Backend development but during my professional experience I've always covered a Fullstack role mostly within Microsoft environment with some exceptions.

My goal is to always get better, learn new technologies and tools to always create more complex and sophisticated software solutions.

SKILLS

- .NET
- C#
- Software design
- Software development
- Solution design
- Other languages: Java, Python, Kotlin
- Entity Framework
- Everything else you need (coming soon)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Software Engineer | Solution Designer - Ubiquicom 2019 - Present

Several projects as Full stack Software Engineer and Solution Designer, creating software solutions with complex architectures and multiple actors involved. Developed one of the core product of Ubiquicom, patented under my name. Became Software Development Team Leader in 2021.

Techs: C# | .NET Core 3.1 | .NET 6 | WPF | Windows Services | REST API | MQTT | IoT | Industry 4.0 | MySQL | SqlServer | PostgreSQL | Direct integration with devices | Windows | Linux | Android | GIT

Consulting Software Engineer - Avanade 2018 – 2019

Refactoring and modernization of the whole web Backend ecosystem of Allianz.

Techs: Java | Backend | Spring | SQL Server | REST API

Internship Software Developer – Thales Alenia Space 2017 – 2018

Internship and stage. Design and development of multiple internal tools for satellite mass memory testing phases.

Techs: C# | WPF | .NET Framework | MongoDB | Python | Backend | Desktop | Windows services

EDUCATION

Master Degree in Computer Engineering (2018)

Thesis: *"3D4Amb-ULib: Design and Development of a Unity3D library for amblyopia therapy with VR games"*

Bachelor Degree in Computer Engineering (2015)

Thesis: *"Design and Development of an Android application for stereoacuity test using anaglyphic Randots"*

LANGUAGE

Italian: Native

English: Full professional

SOFT SKILLS

Great motivation to grow up professionally and learn fast. Goal oriented approach.

Good communication skills, public speech and presentation. Both italian and english.

Usually people love to work with me because of my light nature, sense of humor and positive vibes.

I love fantasy movies, videogames and metal music, I am a musician myself and I play a lot of instruments. All poorly.